CITY OF SISTERS PUBLIC WORKS ADVISORY BOARD Agenda

_@: 520 E. Cascade Avenue - PO Box 39 - Sisters, Or 97759 | ph.: (541) 549-6022 | www.ci.sisters.or.us

Tuesday, January 09, 2024 - 4:30 P.M.

The Public Works Advisory Board is accessible to the public in person in the City Council
Chambers at 520 E. Cascade Avenue, Sisters, OR 97759 and via the following Zoom link:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87059610882?pwd=TIM4dU9DdkUyRTAXMGNCS1ZaVUVrQT09

Passcode: 095872
1. CALLTO ORDER & ROLL CALL
2. NEW BOARD MEMBER INTRODUCTION
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. September 12, 2023 — Regular Meeting
b. December 12, 2023 — Regular Meeting

4. VISITOR COMMUNICATION - If speaking in-person, please use the Visitor Communication
Sign-In form at the meeting. Written communication can be submitted for the record to
jdumanch@ci.sisters.or.us. Written communication and requests to speak via Zoom must be
received by 1:00 PM on the day of the meeting.

5. BOARD BUSINESS

a. McKinney Butte Rd Safety Improvements preliminary plans review — City
Engineer

6. OTHER BUSINESS — Miscellaneous issues or for the Board’s information.

7. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

8. ADJOURN

NOTE: A “substantial issue” not listed on a published agenda cannot be considered.

This agenda is also available via the Internet at www.ci.sisters.or.us. The meeting location is accessible to persons with

disabilities. Requests for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other disability accommodations should be made at least
48 hours before the meeting by contacting Kerry Prosser, City Recorder at kprosser@ci.sisters.or.us Pursuant to ORS 192.640,

this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be considered at the above referenced meeting; however, the
agenda does not limit the ability of the Council to consider or discuss additional subjects. This meeting is subject to cancellation
without notice.


http://www.ci.sisters.or.us/
mailto:kprosser@ci.sisters.or.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87059610882?pwd=TlM4dU9DdkUyRTAxMGNCS1ZaVUVrQT09

Public Works Advisory Board (PWAB)
Regular Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, September 12, 2023
DRAFT

Board Members Present:

Bill Kelly, Vice Chair

Rachel Ruppel

Dane Zehrung

Absent:
John Herman

City Council Representative Present:
Andrea Blum, Council President

Staff:
Paul Bertagna, Public Works Director
Jackson Dumanch, Public Works Project Coordinator

1. CALLTO ORDER & ROLL CALL
Vice Chair Kelly called to order the Public Works Advisory Board meeting at approximately 4:10
PM and staff confirmed a quorum was present.

2. DETERMINATION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR
Vice Chair Kelly asked that Director Bertagna lead the determination process. Bertagna asked
Project Coordinator Dumanch what the remaining term was for, Dumanch stated that they did
not know at that moment, Bertagna stated that staff would get back to them with that
information. Vice Chair Kelly nominated himself for Chair, Board Member Ruppel seconded.
Board Member Zehrung nominated Board Member Herman for Vice Chair. Vice Chair Kelly
asked for a vote before moving on to Vice Chair determination and called for a vote on the
motion for Chair. Motion passed unanimously, 3-0. Chair Kelly called for nomination for Vice
Chair, Board Member Ruppel made the motion for Board Member Herman to be Vice Chair
Board Member Zehrung seconded. Motion passed unanimously, 3-0.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — May 9, 2023
Chair Kelly directed the board to the December meeting minutes and asked if there was a
motion to approve. Board Member Ruppel made motion to adopt the minutes as is; Chair Kelly
seconded. Motion passed unanimously, 4-0.

4. VISITOR COMMUNICATION
Staff noted there was no visitor communication.

5. BOARD BUSINESS
a. Review a draft of the Environmental Sustainability Plan

Page 1 of 3



Director Bertagna began the presentation describing the Plan, its purpose and why the Plan was
developed. Project Coordinator Dumanch provided a brief overview of the focus areas in the
Plan. Bertagna then provided on overview of the Next Steps section before asking the Board for
comments. Board Member Zehrung stated that liked the plan and suggested providing specific
amounts and dates to the goals in the plan where applicable. Zehrung also recommended
providing information to the public about special waste such as where to recycle batteries and
recommended the inclusion of noise pollution in the plan. Chair Kelly agreed with Zehrung
about key performance indicators being a good addition to the plan as well as noise pollution.
Board Member Ruppel added that the World Health Organization identified noise pollution as a
major threat to public health. Ruppel further recommended public signage to inform the public
about the efforts made by the City, they used water recycling at the splash pad as an example,
that the public may not be immediately aware of. Ruppel also noted that there is a shortage of
bike parking in the downtown core. Ruppel also recommended that there be code to ensure
public event organizers incorporate environmentally sustainable efforts into their events plans.
Kelly added that the public should be made aware that they are part of the solution as well and
that public education is very important. Zehrung added that idling vehicles should be addressed
with some form of public education, having heard that a vehicle should be turned off if idling
for more than 10 seconds. Bertagna stated that many people may not know how much they can
save by reducing vehicle idling and offered an example of City Fleet vehicles where an idling
report was produced and shared with staff after which idling was reduced and fuel
consumption was cut by one third after the staff became aware of how much fuel was being
used through idling. Ruppel added that newer vehicles do not require the “warming up” period
as older vehicles used to require. Kelly stated that there should be more public outreach about
these topics. Bertagna added that seasonal notices can and have been added to monthly utility
bills relating to seasonally relevant topics. Ruppel asked if it was known how many residents
use auto-pay for utility bills, Bertagna responded by stating the majority do. Ruppel wondered
how many of those residents actually look at the bill or attachments. Council President Blum
noted that it can be difficult to provide the information in a format or location where the public
can and will access it. Kelly recommended that presentations at local schools is a good idea.
Ruppel asked if the City has partnered with The Environmental Center in Bend. Bertagna stated
they did not believe the City has. Ruppel stated that they perform a lot of effective outreach in
Bend. Kelly added that working with Sisters Parks and Recreation may be effective for outreach.
Bertagna asked if there were any more comments. Seeing none Bertagna stated that City
Council would be update on the recommendations and comments made by the Borad.

6. OTHER BUSINESS
Chair Kelly asked for Director Bertagna to provide updates. Director Bertagna updated the
Board on several projects:
e Best Western Waterline project was completed.
e Barclay design 100% plans and cost estimate completed with phasing options.
e STIF funds awarded for East Portal
o COIC agreement going to Council
o scope of work and cost estimate from Kittelson & Associates
e Well 1 design progressing

Page 2 of 3



Site plan completed

Elevations, mechanical plans completed

Working with CEC on electrical improvements

Pump repaired and online

e Road maintenance

Long-line painting done

Chipseal project completed

Pavement rehab completed

Slurry seal project completed
o PClrating for City roads at 81.61

e Biosolids removal project to start within a couple of weeks.

e Backup generator has been acquired for wastewater lift stations
o Transfer switches to arrive soon followed by installation.

7. Board Member Comments
Chair Kelly asked about roundabout start and completion dates. Bertagna stated that
comments were being incorporated into the final plan, right-of-way acquisition had also
contributed to a delay in the start date, proposed start date is April 1°t and substantially
completed by Memorial Day, some portions could carry over into as late as July. Kelly asked
how businesses would be affected. Bertagna stated that the few businesses nearby have
alternative access points. Board Member Ruppel asked what coordination has been done with
the Elementary School. School would be in session during the construction. ODOT would
provide coordination and detours.

8. Adjourn
Chair Kelly adjourned the meeting at approximately 5:02 pm.

The Public Works Advisory Board will reconvene Tuesday, October 10 at 4:00 PM.

Page 3 of 3



Public Works Advisory Board (PWAB)
Regular Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, December 12, 2023
DRAFT
Board Members Present:
Bill Kelly, Vice Chair
Rachel Ruppel
Dane Zehrung
John Herman

City Council Representative Present:
Andrea Blum, Council President

Staff:
Paul Bertagna, Public Works Director
Jackson Dumanch, Public Works Project Coordinator

1. CALLTO ORDER & ROLL CALL
Chair Kelly called to order the Public Works Advisory Board meeting at approximately 4:02 PM
and staff confirmed a quorum was present.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — September 12, 2023
Chair Kelly informed the board that minutes from the previous meeting would be reviewed
during the next scheduled meeting.

3. Visitor Communication
Chair Kelly asked if there was any visitor communication, there was none.

4. Board Business

5. Other Business
a. Project Updates
Chair Kelly asked Director Bertagna if there was a presentation. Bertagna confirmed that the
presentation would cover projects from 2023 and future projects in 2024. Bertagna added that
after the presentation the Board could discuss meetings going forward.

Bertagna began by reviewing the three master plans reviewed by the Board in the past year;
the wastewater plan had been adopted and the water plan was being finalized and the
environmental sustainability plan was adopted. Bertagna noted that work has already begun on
the sustainability plan with energy efficient lighting upgrades having been made at the public
works headquarters, wastewater treatment lab, and city hall. Bertagna anticipates cost savings
from reduced energy use and maintenance.

Page 1 of 7



Bertagna described the work done on the biosolids land application project and described
images on the screen showing the dredging of pond 2, discing of the biosolids into fields, and
the hay that had been harvested during 2023. Chair Kelly asked about the lifespan of the liners
in the ponds, Bertagna stated 50 years.

Bertagna described the work being done on the improvements to well 1. Design had begun with
several aspects of the design having been completed. Bertagna anticipated design to be
completed in early spring of 2024. Chair Kelly asked if the well used on-site generation or gas,
Bertagna confirmed gas, but the improvements would result in on-site generation. Bertagna
noted the simple, low-maintenance, and fire-resistant design of the new building, similar to
that of well 4. Bertagna stated the well pump had been repaired and would be used in the new
building and described the layout of the planned site including a fence with barbed wire for site
security. Chair Kelly asked if site security had been an issue in the past, Bertagna stated it had
not, adding that many residents do not know the current facility is there and stated the new
design would blend more with the natural features surrounding the site.

Bertagna transitioned to describing the Hazardous Fuels Reduction Project, starting with the
work done on the City’s 10-acre property on Edgington Rd adding that phases 1 and 2 had been
completed and showed before and after images. Chair Kelly asked if the City owned the land,
Bertagna confirmed that to be true, the land once belonged to the Sisters Water District.
Bertagna then described the progress at the second of the two project sites, a heavily wooded
area north of the Wastewater Treatment Plant. Marketable logs were removed with minimally
invasive equipment.

Bertagna provided a brief review of the East Portal Master Plan, site plan, and phasing plan and
electric vehicle charger location. Kelly asked if the City would charge for charger use, Bertagna
confirmed the City would and details were being worked on with ODOT. Bertagna stated that
about $978,000.00 in grant funding had been secured for design and construction of phase 1,
adding that the multi-use paths are anticipated to be included as well as paving for the EV
chargers, which are funded through a separate grant of about $250,000.00. A bus lane with a
sawtooth design, shelters and an RV dump station are likely to be included as well in the first
phase. Bertagna stated that the entire site had been surveyed and the design consultant is
working on design to avoid tree removal when possible. Bertagna stated that the labyrinth
would remain, and a dog park may be added at a later date. Kelly asked if the dog park would
be fenced, Bertagna confirmed it would be fenced. Board Member Zehrung asked about
conflicts of interest regarding a dog park being nearby a labyrinth used for quite reflection and
meditation. Bertagna stated that users of the labyrinth organize regular events there but only
twice a year and added that the dog park could be closed if needed. Bertagna stated that there
would be an event there for the Winter Solstice if Board members were interested in observing
how the site is used.

Bertagna updated the Board on the progress regarding the Barclay Drive Improvements. The
project is fully designed and bid-ready, but with a high cost. Bertagna stated that in 2024 the
Board would review phasing of the project to better allow the corridor to function as an

Page 2 of 7



alternate route. Kelly added that the improvements are important for connecting the current
and future roundabouts.

Bertagna informed the Board of a new project, pedestrian safety improvements to the
McKinney Butte Rd corridor. Funds had been budgeted for safety improvements in the city.
Bertagna stated that with the new school being built City and School District staff had met to
discuss future safety concerns. Bertagna added that the intersection of McKinney Butte and
Arrowleaf will get a crossing because one does not exist there. Bertagna stated that a disabled
resident requested a crosswalk at Arrowleaf.

Bertagna shared the most recent site plan for the US20@Locust roundabout and stated that he
has been working on the project since 2011. Bertagna stated that ODOT had been working with
affected property owners. Kelly stated that the owners of Hi-Camp had not been contacted but
had been out of the City for several months. Bertagna confirmed that ODOT had been meeting
with the business owners. Bertagna stated that the City would be reaching out to adjacent
property owners to share information and plans. Kelly asked if one property would be the site
of a future Oliver Lemons store. Bertagna stated it was owned by Rudy and the family but was
not aware of any plans. Board Member Herman asked who would own the area between the
new roundabout and the property to the southeast. Bertagna stated it would likely remain
ODOT property because of the oversized truck lane through it. Bertagna stated one area would
be jurisdictionally transferred to the City where a City waterline exists. Kelly asked if the
“Welcome to Sisters” sign would be moved there, Bertagna stated potentially it could. Bertagna
stated the bid let would start in February, construction beginning in April and the roundabout
will be open by Memorial Day, with the construction on S locust St and E Hood Ave being
completed in July 2024. Kelly asked if there would be a turn lane to enter Hood Ave. Bertagna
noted that it existed on the plans.

Bertagna stated that an RFP had been put out for the Westside Pump Station design, adding
that it was a big project intercepting wastewater from the west side of the city, pumping the
wastewater south down Pine St, under the highway, east down Jefferson, and tie in to the
existing 12-inch pressure line on S Locust. Bertagna stated that the new pump station would
effectively take half the capacity from the existing pump station and support future
development on the west side of the city. Bertagna illustrated where nearby property lines are
on the plans regarding US Forest Service and nearby private development. Kelly asked what the
station was near the intersection of N Pine St and W Barclay Dr. Bertagna stated that it is a
small lift station, pumping wastewater over a highpoint. Kelly asked if the lift station would
remain, Bertagna confirmed it would remain and would pump into the Westside Pump Station.
Bertagna stated some infrastructure was put in place by the Woodlands development, adding
that it would create more capacity. Kelly asked about boring under the highway at the Pine
intersection, adding that it is a frequently used intersection by residents. Bertagna stated that
the intersection would be closed for the work but anticipates the intersection would be
reopened quickly. Kelly asked about the size of the line, Bertagna replied 8-inch. Bertagna
stated that the new pump station would resemble the existing Rope St pump station, but with
the generator outside of the main structure surrounded by sound-reducing walls. Kelly asked if

Page 3 of 7



odor was an issue at the existing pump station. Bertagna replied odor wasn’t too bad, adding
there was an odor issue at a nearby manhole but a charcoal filter solved the issue.

Bertagna provided a brief overview of development projects, beginning with the Woodlands
development phase 2, specifically the paving for that phase which included public roads and
private alleys. Bertagna then discussed the Sunset Meadows development and the paving that
occurred there for the first two phases and what work that has yet to be done. Bertagna
emphasized the moving of the multi-use path away from the highway, adding that Hayden
Homes was originally interested in developing the property but lost interest upon learning the
City would require a new path. Bertagna stated that Woodhill Homes was the developer
performing the work. Board Member Ruppel asked if there were sidewalks along Felicity Lane.
Bertagna replied stating that there was sidewalk on the north side of the street but that
sidewalks on the south side were required when the adjacent multi-family was developed.
Bertagna stated that Woodlands constructed their sidewalks prior to constructing homes.
Council President Blum asked if the roads would be maintained privately. Bertagna replied
stating the public roads would be owned and maintained by the City but that the private alleys
would be owned and maintained privately. Kelly asked for clarification regarding private alley
snow removal, Bertagna confirmed that they would be maintained privately. Bertagna then
showed images of the Sunset Meadows paving and stated that the sidewalks in that
development would be constructed in conjunction with home construction. Bertagna then
showed the Board an image of the new path and highlighted the spacing between the path and
highway, adding that the path was within a public access easement. Kelly asked if the path
would be moved away from the highway all the way to the churches. Bertagna replied stating
only between Brooks Camp and Hood along the property frontage with further path
construction when later phases are started. Kelly asked if the paths were multi-use paths for
bicyclists. Bertagna confirmed. Blum asked if e-bikes were allowed. Bertagna confirmed they
were. Blum asked if 3-wheeled scooters were allowed. Bertagna confirmed they were. Bertagna
added that what is allowed on a multi-use path may change as e-bikes become more common
and potentially regulated.

Bertagna provided a brief summary of other current and future projects, assuming Council
approval, including:
e Well 1 design completion by June 30%.
e Westside pump station design expected completion by end of July or August and out to
bid around December of 2024.
e Complete East Portal phase 1 design and construct improvements in FY24/25.
e Design and construct Well 3 variable frequency drive and backup generator.
e Construct US20@Locust roundabout.
e Work on funding strategy for art landscaping like Barclay roundabout involving an ad
hoc committee for selection process with public involvement. Expected completion
spring 2025.
e Future discussion with the Board concerning phasing of the Barclay Dr Improvements.
With phase 1 beginning construction in fall 2024.

Page 4 of 7



e Replacing pumps at Rope St pump station.

e Conduct one-stop financing meeting with public agency funding providers where
projects are pitched, and funding opportunities are proposed.

e Develop and issue design-build Request for Proposals regarding a new reservoir,
Edgington Rd trunk line, and Lazy Z wetlands projects.

e Design and construct recirculating water retrofit with disinfection system for the Fir St
Park splash pad. The splash pad has infrastructure in place for the retrofit equipment.

e Water and wastewater SDC rate updates to be implemented July 1, 2024. Increases are
about $2,000.00 for water and $800.00 for sewer for a single-family dwelling. Updated
population data was used. Kelly asked if water and wastewater rates would go up.
Bertagna confirmed they would to secure debt-funding. Kelly suggested investigating
multi-year, gradual increase as opposed to a lump increase. Bertagna stated that City
water and sewer monthly rates are relatively low. Bertagna stated a tiered methodology
may be used where increased usage results in increased rates for water and a volume-
based charge for sewer using winter-month averages. Board Member Zehrung asked
about those residents who reside outside of the city in winter months. Bertagna stated
there may be a minimum rate based. Ruppel suggested a default rate based on a single-
family home and any usage over that would be charged extra. Bertagna stated that a
similar situation is currently used for commercial and industrial utility accounts using a
7-month average of November through April and stated residential may be a 5-month
average of November through March. Kelly asked how that might affect Pine Meadow
Village where there is no irrigation November through April, Bertagna replied that there
is no sewer rate for them. Bertagna added that PMV would be in the higher tier because
PMV is metered.

e Design and construct the McKinney Butte corridor safety improvements.

Bertagna concluded that he may have missed a project and that this review did not cover
projects like street maintenance. Kelly stated that some of the street maintenance was in the
budget for spring, Bertagna confirmed adding that oil prices have gone down. Bertagna asked
the Board for questions and comments.

Chair Kelly liked the idea of a workshop concerning the Barclay Dr Improvements and was
interested in a tour of the facilities surrounding public works. Bertagna agreed and stated that
there would be new Board members in January. Bertagna added that it would be good for
members of the Board to see in person areas and projects that are discussed in meetings.

6. Board Member Comments
Chair Kelly asked about meeting times and dates in 2024. Kelly asked the Board if Tuesdays still
worked well for members, all agreed. Director Bertagna asked if 4:00PM worked well. Vice
Chair Herman stated that 4:30PM worked better for him. Others agreed that 4:30PM worked
well. Kelly asked about meeting frequency and if the current schedule works or if less frequent
meetings were preferred. Board Member Zehrung favored the current schedule. Herman asked
how soon staff know that a meeting needs to be cancelled. Bertagna stated a couple weeks

Page 5 of 7



ahead of time it is known but largely depends on consultant schedules, adding that a January
meeting should occur in light of new Board members and anticipated material for the Board to
review but that every other month would work from there. Bertagna stated that some projects
don’t work very fast. Kelly asked if that was reasonable. Herman stated they could still be
flexible with cancellations. Kelly stated it may be wise to keep the current meeting times on
their calendars. Bertagna agreed should there be the need to convene the Board. Board
Member Ruppel agreed that more advanced notice would be nice.

Kelly asked how the meeting could be more productive for members and the community and
called on Zehrung. Zehrung stated they would need time to think. Herman stated he was happy
with the current format. Council President Blum stated that they would like snacks, Kelly
agreed. Bertagna stated that snacks could be provided. Project Coordinator Dumanch asked if
there were any dietary restrictions. None were voiced. Ruppel stated that they like the idea of
field trips and advanced notice so that they can visit areas being discussed at meetings ahead of
time. Bertagna asked if one week was enough time to review the meeting packets. All agreed
one week was good. Kelly asked Blum if they were satisfied with the meetings. Blum stated
they were and stated it was helpful to view presentations about projects adding that the City
Council appreciates the work the Board does. Bertagna praised the Board and mirrored Blum’s
comment regarding Council. Bertagna stated that the public may have comments about the
changes regarding rate and fee increases. Zehrung asked if there was more being expected of
the Board. Bertagna stated no, he was satisfied with the Board’s performance stating that
losing the former Chair Dave Moyer was a loss for the group, but current Chair Kelly was doing
a great job. Bertagna stated that the Board was doing well reviewing plans and putting thought
into projects so that staff and the public know that thorough review was being done
strategically and Board member expertise was very important in the review process. Bertagna
acknowledged the tedious reviewing of master plans that the Board had experienced in 2023
and that more active projects would be more engaging for the Board. Kelly stated that the
public often gets nervous when large construction projects happen. Bertagna stated that
education regarding reliability of public services and utilities was very important and that
projects have a purpose. Bertagna stated there was some anti-growth sentiment among
residents. Kelly suggested reaching out to other organizations on how to have difficult
discussions regarding growth and rate increases with residents opposed to it, giving individuals
on fixed incomes as an example. Ruppel asked if the City had an assistance program. Bertagna
confirmed the City does, a low-income assistance program of 25 percent off. Bertagna added
that the City works with residents, but the City doesn’t turn off water around holidays or during
extreme cold weather events.

Ruppel asked about the new utility billing system. Bertagna stated they had not heard anything
about the reception of the new system. Blum stated the Finance Director told them it was well
received. Blum stated that sometimes to improve things need to change. Blum recalled a
situation when she first moved to Sisters and commended staff for noticing when their water
bill had been unusually high, stating that she later found out her irrigation system was leaking.
Bertagna asked Dumanch if he had heard anything about the new system. Dumanch replied no
but overhears residents receiving help from staff on getting set up in the new system.

Page 6 of 7



Ruppel stated that Bend had a test on one of their water wells recently and tested positive for
PFAS also known as forever chemical and asked if the Sisters tests for that. Bertagna stated that
the City was not required to test for them, and few are, mostly cities with population over
10,000 or those with a known spill or site issue. Bertagna stated that Black Butte may be
required to due to an old military camp having been there in the past. Kelly asked if the local
airport ever supported military flights, Bertagna stated it has not. Kelly asked about fir fighting
use at the airport, Bertagna stated no but that it may have been used as a base for helicopters.
Kelly stated he had worked on litigation for an airport concerning PFAS, suggesting airports and
industrial locations being possible to have PFAS contamination, Kelly added that the Lazy Z may
also potentially have PFAS contamination from PFAS passing through humans bodies and
entering wastewater. Bertagna stated that he reached out to staff with Deschutes County and
was informed that Sisters is unlikely to have to test for PFAS, Bertagna added that water and
wastewater testing is very frequent. Zehrung noted that a recirculating retrofit on the splash
pad will require more testing.

Kelly asked about traffic studies and if the intersection of Pine and Hood was going to become a
4-way stop, adding that he and others have had close calls at the intersection. Bertagna stated
that there is a lot of traffic volume at the intersection. Kelly noted that the new 4-way stop on
Main and Larch was brilliant. Bertagna stated that crash data supported the implementation of
a 4-way stop there but that there was no crash data for the intersection of Hood and Pine,
adding that he has attempted to make the intersection a 4-way stop but could not without data
to support the change. Bertagna further suggested that incidents at the intersection may not be
reported. Ruppel started a million close calls. Zehrung added that he has had close calls there as
well, further stating that maybe the close calls are not close enough to report. Bertagna stated
that the City has asked local law enforcement to report any incidents at the intersect in an
effort to gather data to support a change. Kelly and Bertagna agreed that a 4-way stop at the
intersection would be good.

Kelly asked members of the Board for further comments. None were had.

7. Adjourn
Chair Kelly adjourned the meeting at 5:10 PM.

Page 7 of 7



6401
¥3IN0D
"ON 133HS
. SINIWIAOYIINI ALIAVS
0'1-0 avod 3LLNG AINNIMOW
‘ON ONIMVHA SY31SIS 40 ALID

oeezozel €202 ¥38W3030
ON 103r0ud aiva
SIN Hr3 S Hr3
31vos A8 43403HO A8 NMYNQ A8 a3NoIs3a
DTS GRVT @
DNRERAENG TAD

W09 BUBUCoRG MMM
opLe-€£9 (148)

20226 NO9IHO ‘ON3E

004 3LINS “AVM M3IA TIIN MS 6v5

NO>38
i

SYILSIS 40 ALID

Sz0z ‘0% N SMANTS

ATONIGHOODV S3T¥OS
1SNray ‘L33HS SIHL
NO HONI 3NO LON I
. I .0

ONIMYHA YNIDINO
NO HONI INO S1 ¥ve

S3IVOS AJI¥3IA

SNOISIAZY

uddv| A8 | 3lva

‘ISN3dX3 SHOLOVHLINOD JHL LV HOLOVHINOD 3HL A8 G3103HHOO 38 1SNIN
SINITIAIND FT8YOIddY HLIM JONVITIWOO NI LON ONY SNVTd ISTHL HLIM JONVWHOINOD NI LON NOLLONHLSNOO ANY

1402 ‘92 ATNF *AVM 40 LHOIH OI8Nd HL NI SILLMIOVA NVIHLSIA3d HOH SINIFAIND
ALIIGISSI00V 0ISOdOHd OHYOE SSI00V SILVLS GILINA IHL 3HY LOIFOHd SIHL HO4 SINITIAIND F18Y0ITddY

SANITIAIND ALIIGISSIOOY FI8YOIIddY HLIM ATdNOD TIVHS SINIWIAOHAWI TV

'SANITIAIND ALINIGISSIOIV HLIM FONVITdNOD

HOLOVHINOO GIAOHAY ALIO ¥ A8 GIWHO4H3d 38 TIVHS MHOM TV

‘JLVWILS3 1SOO ANV 40-33VL ALLLNVNO NMO HIFHL ONIMVA 0 ALMISISNOJS3H 3108 JHL
IAVH SHOLOVHLNOO ATNO 3LVINILST NV S| ANV ‘SINIWIHINO3H TVIHILYIN F18VE0Hd 3O NOINIO SHIINIONT
N 3HV 330-34v.L ALLLNVNO Q3ZINALI 3LVHVd3S V NI G3QIAOHd HO 'G3LON ‘G3SN SAILILNVNO WIHALYN

'SNOILYINO3Y ALIIVS
ONIOHO4NI HO4 F1BISNOdSIY 38 LON TIVHS HINMO JHL ANV ‘HIINIONT FHL 'STVIOIFH0 HIFHL ANY ALNNOO
S3LNHOS3A ANV ALID 3HL 'SNOLLYIND3H AL34VS TVIHLSNANI T18VOITddY TIV MOTIOH TIVHS HOLOVHINOO JHL

NOILONYLSNOO WOYH ONILINSTH 1SNA A8 GISNVO FOVAYA ANV

5O I18ISNOAS3Y 38 TIVHS HOLOVHLNOD 3HL ‘3LIS 8Or 3HL 30 ALINIOIA JHL NI SONIQTING ONIAJNOO0 SNOSHId
OL JONVSINN V ONISNYO HO STYWINY OILSIWOA ONV NOILY13D3A GILVALLINO ALE3OHd OL ONIDYIYA SLNNOWY
NI 1SNA IN3A3Hd OL G3HINDO3H SAOHLIN ANV ‘INIWAINDI 'HOBYT TV AOTdIE TIVHS HOLOVHINOO JHL

'ATH3dOHd 40 G3S0dSIA ANV 3LIS 80r 3HL WOHS GIAOW3H
38 TIVHS SNOILYH3JO ONIOVHD WOHH ONILTNS3Y SIHE3A NV HSIBEN ‘STYIHILYA STIOS F18VLINSNN 1TV

YIINIONS JHL A8 GINOHAY
3SIMEIHLO SSTINN WOLLHIA + OL WINOZIHOH 2 40 3VHO ¥ 330X LON TIVHS S3dOTS T1id ‘03A0HddY
3SIMEIHLO SSTINN WOLLEIA L OL VANOZIHOH 2 40 3VHO ¥ G330X3 LON TIVHS S3JOTS LNO TYNI3 T1V

'SNOILYOIJIO3dS ANV SAHVANYLS ALID LNIHENO IHL HLIM JONVINHOANOO NI 38 TIVHS ONIGVHD TIV

1862-262(809) S| HIINIO

NOLLVOIJILON ALILLN NOD3HO 3HL HO4 HISWNN INOHAI 1AL HL 'HILNIO 3HL ONITIVO A8 STINH 3H1 40 SO0
NIVLEO AV NOA ‘0600-+00-256 HONOHHL 0400400256 HYO NI HLHO 138 35 S3TNH 3SOHL ‘H3LNIO NOILYOIAILON
ALMILN NODIHO IHL A8 G31dOAY STTNH MOTIOH OL NOA STHINDIY MV NODIHO ‘NOLLONELSNOD OL

HOIHd S3ILIILA ONILSIX3 40 NOLLYOOT AJIH3A OL HOLOVHINOO "ALINIXOHd HIZHL NI DNIYHOM N3HM SIINVAINOO
ALITILA HL ASILON OL ONY S3ILITILN ONNOHOHIANN ONILSIXS 40 NOILYOOT JHL AdIH3A OL ALIISISNOISIH
VLOL FHL SYH HOLOVHINOO 3HL 'HINMO JHL A8 GIZIHOHLNY SYM SNOLLYAITI ANV SNOLLYOOT AdIHIA

OL ONITOHLOd ON ‘3903 TMONY ANV SGHOD3H 318V IVAY 4O IN3LX3 FHL OL 3LVHNIOY 3HY NMOHS SILLILLA TV

‘S3LLIIOVA ANNOYOHIANN 30 NOILYOOT FHL HO4 AONIDY O118Nd F1VI4dOHddY 3HL ONILOVINOO HO4
I78ISNOJSH 38 OSTV TIIM HOLOVHINOO JHL ‘SIILITIOV ANNOHOUIANN INOHJITIL ANV AL T18YO ‘SYO ‘HIMOd
40 NOILVOO 3HL HO4 NOLLONHLSNOO 40 LHVLS 3HL OL HOIHd SHNOH AVQ-SS3NISNE 8% LSV3 L vY€2-2e€-008-+
1v.301AH3S 3LYO0T NNOYOHIANN. LOVINOD OL HOLOVHINOO SHL 40 ALIISISNOISIH HL 38 TIVHS LI

ALIO 3HL 40 TVAOHddY JHL OL LOIFENS 38 TIVHS YHOM TIV ONY 'SNOLLYOIHI03dS
NV SQHVANVLS SHILSIS 40 ALID 3HL OL WHOANOO TIVHS SNOILYTIVASNI ONY HOM NOILONHLSNOD T

‘1314 IHL NI ISIHY AVIN LVHL SW3180Hd
N33SIHOANN JATOS OL SNYId NI SNOISIAZH JHINDIH AV ALIO FHL 50 41VHIE NO DNLLOY HOLOIASNI ALIO Y

'GIINIONS JHL 4O NOILOVISILYS FHL OL SANSSI IHL IATOSTH OL ANV

41'S1SOO TIV HNONI TIVHS NV %SI NMO SHOLOVHINOO 3HL 1V 03300Hd OL ONISOOHD S| HOLOVHINOD JHL
LVHL GOOLSHIANN SI LI N3HL ‘0S 00 OL SISOOHO HOLOVHINOO 3HL 1 ‘G3AI0SIH 3HY SIIONVAIHOSIA HONS TV
TINN S3IONVAIHOSIA 4O YIHY FHL NI ¥HOM FHL 40 ANV HLIM 03300Hd LON TIVHS HOLOVHLNOO “ATILYIGINAI
NOLLNLLY SHIINIONS 3HL OL LHONOHE 38 TIVHS SLINIWNO0A LOVHINOD JHL NI 438IHOSIA YHOM IHL IONVHO
HO 10334V 1VHL SNOLLIGNOO G3L03dX3NN HO SIIONVAIHOSIA ANY ‘SONIMYHA SHIINIONS FHL NO 0381HOSIA
SHOM FHL HLIM GNY 'SNOLLIGNOD LIS ONILSIX3 FHL OL ALITISILYAINOD ANV INILX3 'SNOLLYAI 13 'S3aVHD
'SNOISN3WIQ TIV ‘0L G3LIWIT LON LN8 ONIGNTONI 3LIS 8Or IHL NO SNOLLIONOD T1¥ AIH3A TIVHS HOLOVHINOD

0310334 38 TIIM NOILOISNI LNOHLIM HO

G3INSSI ONIIF GIFOOHd OL OILON OL HOIHd INOT HHOM NOLLONHLSNOO ANY ‘NOLLONHLSNOD 40 LHV.S FHLOL
HOIHd SHNOH ¥2 LSY31 1V Q3I4ILON 38 TIVHS HI3NION3 NDIS3Q 3HL ANV INJWLHVAIA SYHOM OI8Nd ALID 3HL
INJNLEYA3Q SHHOM OI18Nd ALIO 3HL A8 G3300Hd OL 3OILON V LNOHLIM G31HVLS 38 TIVHS NOLLONHISNOO ON

'

‘S31ON TVHINIO

sv13a 0'€-0 6

VYL SVITMOYEY ‘N 20 8

‘¥ dWVD SX00H8 920 L

AVM ALINIML ‘N Lexael 9

1S INOW33¥4 ‘N v'Z0 S

NOILOINNOD H1vd 3SN-ILINW €20 14

JONVHLNI HLYON TOOHOS HOIH SY3LSIS faael €
JONVHLNI HLNOS TOOHOS HOIH SH¥3LSIS [ x40l 4
¥3A00 010 3

ERIIR ON ©Md ON SNIMVHEAd

X3ANI L33HS

AYMHOIH JIZNIMOW

103roz
NIO3

ST

I

=

id
1d

TTOOHOS HOIH SY31SIS

€20¢ ¥43an303a

SINJNIAOHdINI ALF4VS AVOd 411Ngd AINNIMOW
Sd41SIS 40 ALID

— —eose- —

— —gose— —

ayv1108 ONILSIX3

33451 ONILSIX3

8NLS ALILN ONILSIX3
V.LS3Ad3d ALITILN ONILSIX3
NISYE HOLVO ONILSIX3
NOIS ONILSIX3

370d LHOIT ONILSIX3
ANVHAAH ONILSIX3

Y313W H3LVM ONLLSIX3
IATVA H3LVM ONILSIX3
ITOHNVIN H3M3S ONILSIX3
LNIWNNOW ONILSIX3
TJOYLNOD DNILSIX3

adno

30V44NS ONINHYM 378v103130

TIAVHO ONILSIXI

LIVHdASY

31340NOO

SHNOLNOD HONIW DNILSIX3

‘SHNOLNOD HOMY ONILSIX3

3ON34 ONILSIX3

3NIT H3LVMINHOLS ONILSIX3

3NIT H3IM3S ONILSIX3

3NIT HILVM DNILSIX3

3NN ALH3dOYd

aN3o3a1




0EEZ0LEL €202 ¥38W3030 5207 0% I SHINTY
ON 103ro¥d 31va
ATONIGHOODV S3T¥OS

640¢
S=ub Hr3 SHY Hr3
ON 133HS SNV1d NOILONYLSNOD 308 A8 0303HO A8 zi”h.w A8 G3NISIa w:mhw_m m_”— >._._Q wnwamaoﬂ,wwﬂm%._‘:%
SININIAOHWI ALIHVS woBuoucomgamn 2SS “ONIMYSA TNIORO
e 0v1e-689 (14) Zoumﬁ NO HONI 3NO SI v
0¢-O avoy 3LLNE AINNIMOW o1 aung 28 Noo3O aNE 530S AR
ON ONIMYYA SY31SIS 40 ALID /l\“: SNOISIAZY udav| Ag | 3iva | on
E S = TIVOS
\_/Nv1d 30NVHINT HLNOS TOOHOS HOIH SY3LSIS
. v
/) ONIdINLS
MTVMSSOHO
ONILSIXT
~ INONIY
| $30IS HLOE - dWYY 40 N3
1V 3aVHO ONILSIXT HOLVIN
902 % ;
8002 NL 130 ALS LOQO ¥3d MOYYY d.-91Z mw_w\_zwm\m_&%ﬂo\,nm_mwwm_ ﬂmﬁ_wm_/\ W
HLIM NOIS ONISSO¥O a3d 2-L LM TIVLSNI ; y—
\\ y STIV13a 33 - ¥09)® €091 130 ALS LOAO
/ L . ¥3d 'IOVNOIS ANV SONIMEVIN LINFWIAVA HLIM
medw qumwm_mm._;oo_%\w_e S oz Ay MIYMSSOHO 378V A3SIVY ALFYONOD TIVLSNI
o N4
3SV8 '99V AILOVANOD ¥ OV .2 7 y0°cTTe 93 v =
S3AIS HLOE XYM X3 OL LOINNOD 2
/ 7
p % €0SWL 130 y
als 10go ¥3d Z N
2 SONIMYVI 3L3¥ONOD 40 ANI WOY4 /
£ L IN3IW3AV 3QIM . - VIEY LND MVYS
92°¢TZ¢ 94 MIVMSSOHD /\ A \
£6'7z2e 93 - I IVININILNOD & E
T 19°€22¢ 94 TIVLSNI A
P ; 0v'czze 93 7
A L
/ / 168'7TTe
/
5L S/ 95°'£2Z¢ 94 i N
: eefecs o3 126228 93
3134ONOD 40 AN3 WO¥4 86¢zee 93
3AIM ¥ - VIHY LND MVS ’
/ < 7
/ \\\ \\\\ /s
¥06 Q¥ 130 A1S 1000 ¥3d $3AIS
/\-HL08 - ONINYVM 319v.10313a TIVLSNI /
. SONIMIYIN k 4 y
) /)
| INIWIAVE & ezcrze 93 y
MIVMSSOHO / . Y
Tvisa —g622es 93 o/
MIVMSSOMO Q3SIVY HONOYUHL V. e
ONIdRILS ONILSIXT IAOWTY a / 90z |
| 8002 WL 130 A1S LOO ¥3d MOHYY d2-9k2
- HLIM NOIS ONISSO¥O a3d -4 LM TIVLSNI TTOOHOS HOIH SH3ALSIS
Z
A 2 e

$3IS HLO8 - dINVY 40 N3
1V 3avyO ONILSIX3 HOLVIN
L l

Lok B




oeez0ze o207 wmaNE0a 9 ez oE 3w S
640¢ ~ e — ATONIQHOOQV SITVOS
SNV1d NOILONYLSNOD S awos | saamono P | adimonsaa SHILSIS 40 ALID Lsnray 30 Skl
“"ON 133HS DHIZSANDE ARV 2 o I .0
SINIFWIAOHJNI ALTAVS woo o DR N N
_\Nuo 0vLE-££9 (11S) Zoum@ NO HONI 3NO SI ¥ve
avod 311Ngd AINNIMOW 201 A L6 NOOINO AN STIVOS AJIA
“ON ONIMYNA SY3LSIS 40 ALID /l\“: SNOISIAZY ¥ddv| A8 | 3L1va | ON
[a4e) S=. ‘FIVOS
&/ JONVHLNI HLYON TOOHOS HOIH S¥3LSIS
e 3AVHO ONILSIX3 HOLV F & 902 3 002 WL 130 aLs 1000 T
— S3VAHLONIT 3AIM .0} "~ ¥3d MOYMY d/-9IZ HLIMNOIS -
3SVd 'OV GILOVAINOD Wb 'OV .2 ONISSONO A3d 2-L LM TIV.LSNI -
$3AIS HLOE YTYM X3 OL LO3NNOO e -
1 JUTWONOD 40 NI WOHA
x [ s68lze 94 3QIM ¥ - VIHY LNO MVS ,z‘z/
\ \z9gles 93 N
N T TNA/%&/
¥G'812¢ 93 == vv?&
 dnvydoaNa LY

§7lv1l3d 33s - v091 ® €09} 130 ALS LOAO
¥3d FOVNOIS ANV SONIMEVIN LNFWIAV HLIM
HNIVMSSOHO 378V.L A3SIVY 3LIHONOD TIVLSNI

ONIdIYLS XTYMSSOHD
ONILSIX3 IAONTY

L
(2]

3AVYO ONILSIX3 HOLVYIA

sT61es 94
| 60°6IZE 93

09S¥ 130 dls 1L0do \
¥3d SONIEVIN LNIWIAVL
HIVMSSOHD TIVLSNI

3I13YONOD 40 ANI W04 o
3AIM ¥ - VIV LND MYS e
o aL8les o3

o | -

—T

\

109S¥ 130 ALs 1040
H3d SONDEVYIN LNIW3AV
Se6lze 94 HNIVMSSOHO TIVLSNI

glL'6lce 93
W\
* €0SWL 13a dls

1000 ¥3d SONIMEVA LNIWIAVC
MTIVMSSOHO TV.ININILNOD TIVLSNI

dv¥ 40 ON3 1V
3QVH9 ONILSIXT HOLYW

0c6lee 94
£8'8l2¢ O3 -

_¥06 Y 130 ais ._.ODO ¥3d s3ais

cl'61Ze 94 | —HLOS - ONINYYM 318Y103130 TIVASNI

08'8lce 93

902 00C WL 130 th loao
| ¥3d MOYYY d2-91Z HLIM NOIS
ONISSOYD A3d 2-L LM TIVLSNI

@?

HTVMSSOHO A3SIVH HONOYHL
s - ONIdIYLS ONILSIX3 IAOWIY

TTOOHOS HYOIH SH3A1SIS




0£€20LEL €202 ¥38W3030 20z 02 NP SMINIY
'ON 103rodd 31va

6401 o = —~ = ATONIGHOOOV SIVOS

SNV1d NOILONYLSNOO 308 JCLENE ) A8 NMVHQ A8 a3NoISIq w:mhw_m m_”— >._._Q LSnrQy LIS Sl

ON 133HS DHIKEANG GRY] 2 | I .0
ONREATNg TATY . K

SININIAOHdNI ALIAVS Woo'BUBLOIRA MW TS ONIMYHA TYNIDIO

27D ov1e-6£9 (175) Zowmﬂ NO HONI 3NO SI ivel
avod 311Nd AINNIMOW 201 A L6 NOOINO AN STTv0S Adian

ON ONIMVa S¥3LSIS 40 ALID Il\.-.-— SNOISIATH wddv| A8 | 3lva | ON

§ = FIVOS

NOILOINNOD HLvVd ISNILTINN

902 ® 00 WL 13a dls
~ 1000 ¥3d MOYNY dL-9LZ —— =5

» A, e n
_~ 3QVHO ONILSIXT HOLVW d HLIM NOIS ONISSOHO ;
e 1 S3IYVA HLON3T '3AIM 0L a3d Z-LLM TTVLSNI
S 38V 99V QILOVANOD ¥ ‘OV .2 /
ok S3AIS HLOFG YTVM X3 OL LOINNOD i Pl - -
ot —— e 2 ANV 40 AN3 1V L= e
1o —i . e 3AVHO ONILSIX3 HOLYIN - \
- - -
J — =T O R 09— | OIS O A 5 { ‘
y . ) . 8/°llze 93 -7 \
——— SL11ge 93 2Lz 03 I 5
[1°1128 93 SR Bl , \ /
g S CUC 2 S ‘ - g \ 3
. STIVL13a 33S - ¥091 9 £09} 130 ALS LOAO , b | / = T
d3d IOVNOIS ANV SONIMEVYIA LNIFWIAV HLIM ” - - ,v — -
| m—YMSSONO T8V GISIVY JLIHONOD TIVLSNI e p -
; N v "
] 8 i 14
. 1095% 130
| c 4 WEm 1000 ¥ad
/ £kt Al | SONRIVIN
| INFW3AVd
i STVMSSOHO MTYMSSOHO Q3SIVY HONOUHL
: TIVLSNI ONIdINLS ONILSIXT IAOWTY
v 7e71ee 94 ¥£Z128 94
I I 90'zizs 93 60Clze 93 |
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ €0SILL "QY 3LLNE AINNINON ‘M

09S¥ 130 dLs 10O ¥3d
SONYYIN INIWIAV

_ 3134ON0D 40 aN3 s_oE\A
! - 3QIM - VY LNO MVS |

d 130 dLs LOd0 ¥3d SONIMEVIN
S LNIWIAVH XTYMSSOHO
—— TIVIN3NILNOD TIVLSNI
o

HNIVMSSOHD TIVLSNI

— dAVY 40 ON3 LV
3AVYO ONILSIX3 HOLVIN
69'llee

| e
! /m._.mmono JOANIWONH — - N

i 3AIM ¥ - V3V LND MVS N .

. ¢L1Ze 93 =
¥0'Clee 94 J
Lolge 93 4

= 207176 94- S~ ¥06 Q¥ 130 LS LOCO ¥3d S3AIS | —
69°112¢ 93 HLO8 - ONINYYM 318Y.103130 TIVLSNI

902 ® 00¢ WL 130 dLS 1OJO0 ¥3d MO¥dY
d/-91Z HLIM NOIS ONISSOYD A3d Z-LIM TIVISNI

N\
N




2L-2® 112 130 aLs soo

80°60¢¢ 93 ¥3d g4N9 LONYLSNOD

130 AlS ¥3d dNvY 90'60¢¢ O3

QY 3LLNg AINNIMOW "M

0£€20LEL €202 ¥38W3030 20z 02 NP SMINIY
m mo m 'ON 103rodd 31va
B | 053
on L350 SNV1d NOILONYLSNOD 308 A8 aIOIHO A8 z\s”ha A8 G3NISIa w:mhw_w m_”— >._._Q s S
s . I .0
SININIAOHWI ALIHVS woBuoucomgamn 2SS ONIMYEA WNIDIIO
e} 0v1e-689 (14) Zoumﬁ NO HONI 3NO SI v
avod 311Ngd AINNIMOW 201 A L6 NOOINO AN STIVOS AJIA
“ON ONIMYHA SY31SIS 40 ALID /l\“: SNOISIAZY udav| Ag | 3iva | on
v'2¢0 S=. TIV0S
NG 1S INOW33¥4 N
/ R 11'60Z¢ 93
\ > 90Z ® 00Z L 130 1S
) v0°60z¢ 93 1000 ¥3d MOYYY d-91Z
m—— HLIM NOIS ONISSOHD — |
N X% me 130 mu._.m Q3d -LLM TIVLSNI |
1000 ¥3d - ONINYVM : = |
- - 2 378vL0313d TIVLSNI NoIS |
- / 8 MIVMSSOHO ,
. ) ONILSIX3
66'802¢ 9374 l~ Effvevia= I\\.\l|r’
. .t

ONIdIYLS
NIVMSSOHD
ONILSIX3 IAON3H

° 4NO LONYLSNOD
€0SWL 130 aLs MTYMSSOHO HONOYHL
~_ 1000 93d SONINEYIN ONIdIYLS ONILSIXT IAOWIY
LNIWAAVD ¥ TYMSSOHO
TVLNANILNOD TIVLSNI
7Y \ 130 aLS ¥3d dAvY
1 4NO LONYLSNOD
G6°80Z¢ 93
i Zi-2 9 L1z 130 LS S0D
06'80¢¢ 93 924 xmn_ 4N LONYLSNOD
96°802¢ 93
/8'802¢ 93
1000 ¥3d - ONINYVM
= 318V.103.L3a TIVLSNI
— 907 3 002 W1 130 41S
1000 ¥3d MOMYY d2-9tZ £9'80¢¢ 93 y

HLIM NOIS ONISSOHD
d3d LM TIVLSNI

‘1S INOW33H4 N

NOIS N
MNIVMSSO¥O ol |

ONILSIX3
31v0013Y




oeezozel €202 ¥38W3030 5207 ‘08 N SMINGS
6409 ON 103r0ud a1va

SNVY1d NOILONYLSNOD 57 awos A8 GBi03HO Sanmia 7 18 Ganoisaa wmmhw_m m_”— >._._Q

ATONIGHOODV S3T¥OS
1SNray ‘L33HS SIHL
NO HONI 3NO LON I

ON L33HS DHIRIAMDG NV o I .0
: SININIAONAI AL3HVS U NODIS Dl
¥'¢-0 avoy 3LLNE AINNIMOW | 2016 NODTHO ‘ONIE N STVOS AJEA
ON ONIMYED WW_MFw_m H_O }n_._o 004 3LINS 'AVM MIIA TN MS 6+5 o i — -

S0 S=.b 31V0S

NG AVM ALINIYL N

| ONINYVM
31gv1o3l3a

ANV dAVY Vav
ONILSIX3 INEISTHd

i

TARRLY cciloze 93
P— . _—

| 06 QM 130 ALS
1000 ¥3d - ONINEYM
318vL03130 TIVLSNI

£5°10¢¢ 93

Zl-¢®1l-2 130 dLs so0
¥3d g4N0 LONYLSNOD

¢¥’102¢ 93

130 dls ¥3d dAVY
g4Nn0 LONYLSNOOD

0¢'10ce 93

ONIdIYLS ONILSIX3
ONILOIMINOD ANV SAONIY

€0SNL L13a dLs

1000 ¥3d SONMEVYIN
ANIWIAV XTIVMSSOHD
TVLNINILNOD TIVLSNI

Z1Z® Ll 130AIS SO0 -
¥3d 84NO 1ONYLSNOD \\w i
serloze 93

130 dls ¥3d dAVY
g4N0 LONYLSNOD
902 ® 00¢ WL 130 dLs
10d0 ¥3d MOddV d.-91T
HLIM NOIS ONISSOHD
a3d Z-L LM TIVLSNI

06 4 130 Als

1000 ¥3d - ONINYVM Sv°102¢ 93
318v103130 TIVLSNI
BRSNS S — o
/ 4 i 62°10Z¢ 93
. s ONINYVM
\ \ 66°00¢¢ 93 g1gviodiaa
. | —— NN

~90°102¢ 93 ‘\4 — ONILSIX3 IANISTuId

AVM ALINIYL N

'ay 311N8 ASNNIMOW "M




0 mo N Sn,uu»n—_oz L03r0vd Awva b "ATONIHOODV S3TVOS
o= Hr3 v
SNV NOWONALSNGS el e sotBomo || SHIISIS J0 ALID e
o SLNIWIAOHINI ALTAVS oo Bumsoosq QN N0 HONI N0 81 v
[eAe] avoy 311N8 AINNIMOW oo aums (D18 0030 N3 530S AR
‘ON ONIMVEA SYILSIS 40 ALID SNOISIAZY Nddv| Ag | 3Lva | oN

90

0L =} 3OS

&/

Qd dANVO SMO0HE N




0EEZ0LEL €202 ¥38W3030 5207 0% I SHINTY
ON 103ro¥d 31va
ATONIGHOODV S3T¥OS

6408 oo W3 S e
on 1331 SNV1d NOILONYLSNOO ©T a3wos A8 G3403HO A8 NMVHQ 7 A8 a3NoISIq wmmhw_w m_”— >._._Q Lsray 133k Sl
R . — 0
oI TATY
o SININIAOHdNI ALIHVS oo mmmomw“ fios Zowm& @zgﬂwmhwﬂ_oﬁm
9¢-0 Qavoy 3LLNg AINNIMOW o1 aung 28 Noo3O aNE STVOS ATEIA
ON ONIMVa SH3LSIS 40 ALID EYeETEm o e T Ton
£29 8= TV0S
N NV1d TIVHL VFTMOYNEY N

902 ® 00 WL 13a dls
1000 ¥3d MOYYY d.-912
HLIM NOIS ONISSOHO
a3d Z-L LM TIVLSNI

L1'602¢ 93

; -~ 2lC®1iC130alssod
iz ¥3d g4N0 LONYLSNOD

06 QY L3 dls

1000 ¥3d - ONINYVM 7

3718v.L03130 TIVLSNI

e

HIVMSSOHO HONOYHL
ONIdIYLS ONILSIX3 IAOWIY

10'602¢ 93

80°'602¢ O3

130 aLs ¥3d dAvY
g4N0 LONYLSNOD
-y
€0SWL 130 als
1000 ¥3d SONMEVIA
LNIWIAVL HTYMSSOHO
IVININILNOD TIVLSNI

ez e
130 dLs SOJ ¥3d gdnd
— 30V1d3d ANV IAON3Y

06'80¢¢ 93

RE|
96°802¢ 93

@

56'80Z¢ 93 Y
06 Q¥ 130 ALS
1000 ¥3d - ONINYYM

378v.103130 TTVLISNI

130 als ¥3d dAvy
g4dNn0 LONYLSNOO




08€20L81 €202 ¥38W3030 5207 0% I SMINTY
‘ON 103r0¥d ‘31va
6406 "ATONIQHOODV SFIVOS

SIN Hr3 B Hr3
Sliviaa 308 JCLENE ) A8 NMVHQ 7 ‘A8 a3noIs3a wmm.—.m_w m: >.—._u 1SNrQy 'L33HS SIHL
AN AR ki J

‘ON 133HS S QRYTS NO HON SNO.LON 3

SLINIWIAOHdINI ALIVS wooBueucosqg M "ONIMYIQ YNIORIO
0€0 QO 3L1NG ANNINOW oussnOSo e ,Zoum_w— kg

004 3LINS "AVM MIIA TIIN MS 6v5 S3TVOS AJI¥3IA
“ON ONIMYAA SY31SIS 40 ALID

SNOISIAZY ddv| Ag | 3lva | oN

Sk s | [

SRR =] T

a® & oS | SR

e Vaniniid

e
ey

e & iz

o |
e =———— o] e e o e B

swgreizo awvais
"ONINHVIN INIWIAVE 00—
e it I | P — oz .

ONIOVHE 40 NOILYOOT WOIdAL

[ = -

it

Sonvi 0400 o4 1aWIOT
SRR SR NOLLOINOD Hiva ISTa3IS

NOLO3S SSOHD HIVMIGIS YOVELS TvOdL

NOAY JONL NISSOND G35 s o VY




	PWAB Packet 01.12.24.pdf
	01.09.23 PWAB Agenda.pdf
	09.12.2023 PWAB Mtg Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	12.12.2023 PWAB Mtg Minutes DRAFT.pdf

	McKinney Butte Preliminary letter size.pdf



